File No. 18-0191

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE REPORT relative to initiating vacation proceedings for
Banning Street, Jackson Street and Ducommun Street from Center Street to its easterly
terminus (No. VAC-E1401334).

Recommendations for Council action:

1. FIND that upon adoption of this report, the vacation proceeding to vacate Banning Street,
Jackson Street and Ducommun Street from Center Street to its easterly terminus, shown
on Exhibit A of the Bureau of Engineering (BOE) report dated May 29, 2018 (attached to
the Council file), be initiated pursuant to California Streets and Highways Code, Division 9,
Part 3, Public Streets, Highways and Service Easements Vacation Law.

2. INSTRUCT the BOE to investigate the feasibility of this vacation request.

3. INSTRUCT the BOE to report to the Public Safety Committee regarding the feasibility of
vacating the requested area.

4. INSTRUCT the City Clerk to coordinate and schedule this request for the Public Safety
Committee's consideration at the appropriate time consistent with the public hearing
requirements under California Street and Highways Code, Section 8320.

Fiscal Impact Statement: The BOE reports that a fee of $96,300 was paid by the petitioner for
the investigation of this request pursuant to Section 7.42 of the Los Angeles Administrative Code
(LAAC). Any deficit fee to recover the cost pursuant to Section 7.44 of the LAAC will be
required of the petitioner.

Community Impact Statement: None submitted.

Summary:
At a regular meeting held on September 5, 2018, the Public Safety Committee considered a

BOE report regarding initiating vacation proceedings for Banning Street, Jackson Street and
Ducommun Street from Center Street to its easterly terminus. After an opportunity for public
comment, the Committee recommended on consent to approve the recommendations in the
BOE report. This matter is now submitted to the Council for consideration.

Respectfully Submitted,
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MEMBER VOTE
ENGLANDER ABSENT
OFARRELL YES
BUSCAINO  YES
RYuU ABSENT
RODRIGUEZ YES





